A4 COLLEGE
@) ZDESERT

FOUNDATION Foundation Board Meeting

General Session: 3:00 p.m.

Wednesday - October 28, 2015

Meeting Location (See map)
Cravens Student Services Multi-Purpose Room

BOARD PACKETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
Please bring yours.

Our Mission:
The mission of the Foundation is to enhance the quality of education by advancing the

College of the Desert through building relationships, securing philanthropic support and
stewarding assets.

Our Vision:
To positively impact the lives of students who are striving to achieve a purposeful
education and to enhance the communities of the Coachella Valley and the region.

Core Values:

v Accountability

v Integrity

v Service Excellence
v  Trust

Important Notice:
All meetings will be recorded




S
a
n
p
a
b

I
o
A
v
e
n
u
e




A2 COLLEGE Board of Directors
ii W DESERT October 28, 2015

FOUNDATION .
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room
3:00 — 5:00p.M.

AG E N DA (**Board action required)

l. Call to Order

Il. Public Invitation to speak per the Brown Act

M. COD Student speaker
V. Approval of meeting minutes
A. ** Approval of September 29, 2015 Board Meeting Minutes.................... Page: 1
V. Financials Review — George Holliday
A. **Approval of Financials August 2015..........ccooviiiiirmmennensn s Page: §
VI. Foundation Board Reports
A. Standing Committees
1. Finance & Investment Committee — Suz Hunt
a) ** Approval of May 27, 2015 Finance Meeting Minutes .......... Page: 12
b) ** Approval of September g, 2015 Finance Meeting Minutes..... Page: 13
c) **Approval of October 21, 2015 Investment Meeting Minutes....... Page: 14
d) ** Approval of ISP CCA Addendum.........ccceeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii, Page: 21
2. Academic Angels Committee —Jan Harnik
3. Stepping Out for COD, Barry Manilow & Welcome Back status report — Jim Hummer
VII. YOU CAN campaign presentation — Jim Hummer
VIll.  EDGE Program Results — Annebelle Nery
IX. Information ltems:
A. College of the Desert President — Joel Kinnamon
B. Academic Senate President — Kelly Hall
C. COD Trustee — Becky Broughton
D. Development Reports —Peter Sturgeon and Gigi Muth
E. Foundation Board President — Mark Nickerson
F. Executive Director —Jim Hummer
G. Response to Community Involvement Requests:
a) None
XI. New Business

XIl. Adjournment



Page 1
NE] COLLEGE
7§ |#DESERT

FOUNDATION

Board of Director Meeting
Wednesday, September 30, 2015 — 3:00p.m.
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room

MINUTES

Present

Bob Archer, Becky Broughton, Norma Castaneda(conference call), Bill Chunowitz, Donna Jean
Darby, Marge Dodge, Diane Gershowitz, Brian Holcombe, Susan Hunt, Donna MacMillan, Bob
Manion, Penny Mason, JoAnn McGrath, Dr. Chuck Monell, Mark Nickerson, Doug Redman, Dr.
Jane Saltonstall, Dominique Shwe, Sally Simonds, Kate Spates, Larry Spicer

Absent

Bob Archer, John J. Benoit, Bill Chunowitz, Carol Bell Dean, Diane Gershowitz, Jan Harnik,
Brian Holcombe, Suz Hunt, Bob Manion, Dan Martinez, Penny mason, JoAnn McGrath, Jane
Saltonstall, Arlene Schnitzer, Dominique Shwe

Guest

George Holliday, Wayne Carlsen, Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Virginia Ortega, Peter
Sturgeon, Gigi Muth, Vern Kozlen

Call to Order

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
None

Audit review

Foundation auditor, Wayne Carlsen, gave an overview of the 14-15 audit to the Board
members. Of note: total revenues lower this year because of the 30/30 campaign and
unrealized losses of $ 2million; College support was $650K more than last year; management
letter all prior recommendations from previous management letters have been done. Larry
Spicer complimented Wayne on his review of fund accounting with the Audit committee.

M/S/C Larry Spicer/Joan Busick recommend that the Audit be presented to the Board of
Trustees for final approval.

M/S/C Larry Spicer/Donna Jean Darby approve the 09-16-15 Audit minutes as presented.

Approval of meeting minutes as distributed

It was M/S/C Donna Jean Darby/Peggy Cravens to approve the May 27,2015 Board
Meeting Minutes as presented with the exception of the following correction: Bill

10/22/15



Page 2
NEZ] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Chunowitz will remain on the Finance committee but due to our by-laws he cannot be on
the Audit committee also.

Financials Review — George Holliday

George reviewed the May, June and July 2015 financials. Of note is the adjustment that the
Auditors requested because of the new annual billing for the President’s Circle memberships.
Eighty-two (82) thousand dollars were deferred to the 15-16 fiscal year.

It was M/S/C Joan Busick/Donna MacMillan to approve the May 2015 Financials.
It was M/S/C Peggy Sue Lane/Peggy Cravens to approve the June 2015 Financials.
It was M/S/C Joan Busick/Sally Simonds to approve the July 2015 Financials.

Foundation Board Reports

Foundation summer activity report. Jim Hummer reviewed the work that the Foundation did
this past summer including: software changes and upgrades to streamline the processing of
donor gifts, review of 15-16 events scheduled.

Standing Committees

Finance Committee
Neither Suz Hunt nor Brian Holcombe were present at this meeting therefore the
discussion and approvals of the following meetings will be moved to next month’s board
meeting:
e May 27, 2015 Finance meeting minutes
e September 9, 2015 Finance meeting minutes
e ISP CCA addendum

Academic Angels — Gigi Muth

As Jan Harnik was absent, Gigi Muth was introduced to the members as the new Academic
Angels liaison. Membership drive is doing well and so far to date 81 members have renewed
already. The rosters will be distributed by October or early November. The Citizens of
Distinction invitations were sent out early this year and already 63 people are attending. The
$10K presenting sponsor has been secured, Harold Matzner.

Small Group Discussion — Jim Hummer

The results of the May meeting group discussions was included in the board packet. This
summary of what you told us we will be using this information as a template to move in that
direction.

Information ltems:

10/22/15



Page 3
NEZ] COLLEGE
7§ |#DESERT

FOUNDATION

Dr. Joel Kinnamon: Full-time students have increased by 13%. COD is continuing to hire
additional faculty. Direct route was negotiated with Sunline reducing the amount of time that
students spend on buses from Desert Hot Springs. Because our enrollment is up the revenues
went from $52MM to $66MM which gives us the opportunity to expand and offer more classes.
There will be an 8 week session and another winter session so students can get the classes.
Update on the EDGE program, started in 2012 with 22 students over this summer we had 508
students. One hundred and seven (107) levels of English were removed because of the success
of the program 206 students moved up at least one remedial math that they would have had to
take otherwise.

Academic Senate President — Dr. Kelly Hall

Dr. Hall spoke to the Board about the Solutions kiosk that the Foundation help fund. At the
beginning of each semester a new group of student entrepreneurs take over the kiosk. About
$60K is made underwriting a variety of student business club, scholarships, textbooks.
Sixteen new faculty members this semester

Job Stop Center, You Can initiative.

Faculty met approx.16 people met, several are doing road trips to do reconnaissance of other
College’s job centers: UC Riverside, MT. St Jacinto and Santa Barbara. Constituent input
deadline will be December 18™ we should have Input from Faculty, staff asto how we see the
Job Center integrated with other programs and centers on campus.

COD Trustee — Becky Broughton

COD has grown because of the Foundation and Dr. Kinnamon's leadership. With the
Foundation'’s support of programs like the Edge, we are making a difference in our student’s
success.

Development Reports — Peter Sturgeon

Peter reviewed past year. Over $500K in scholarships have been awarded in the Fall and
Spring. The Welcome Back, November 15, 2015. This event will be showing off COD, faculty
and students. There will be booths highlighting several of COD’s programs, reminiscent of
Getting to Know You of the past. Planned Giving co-chairs Sally Simonds Peggy Cravens and
Penny Mason working on an event at the Reserve Feb. 24, 2016. The Scholarship reception
which will be held in February 2016. Gigi Muth talked about the raffle tickets for Citizens of
Distinction and asked that members help sell them.

Foundation Board President — Mark Nickerson

Mark shared Marcia Stein’s resignation of the Board, Marcia was a great contributor to the
Board will be sorely missed. Mark is very appreciative and enthused about the board, the staff
and the opportunity for moving forward and putting the FDN and the College on the map.
Mark’s business moto applies: "We want to make dust--not eat it".

10/22/15



Page 4
NEZ] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Adjournment 5:0op.m.

10/22/15



Page 5

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

August 31, 2015

10/22/15



KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

August 2015
A) Total Net Assets: S 28,399,935

August 2014

S 30,203,836

B) Total Revenue Received July 1, 2015-August 31, 2015:

(Detailed on Page 4 of this report)

Page 6

Unrestricted: S
Temporarily Restricted:
Permanently Restricted:

C) Total Revenue received in August 2015:

(Detailed on Page 3 of this report)

D) Total Funds transferred to College for Use:

July 1, 2015 — August 31, 2015:

E) Total Funds in endowments: August 2015:
(See Line 16 / Page 2 of this report)

F) Total Funds in Unrestricted Funds:

(Detailed on Page 2 of this report)

G) Other
Board Reserve

Realized /
Total Revenue Unrealized Gains
and Support & Losses
249,592 S (177,791) S 71,801
133,555 (631,193) (497,638)
664 - 664
S 383,811 S  (808,984) S  (425,173)
Realized/Unrealized Gains & Losses S (976,162)
Total Revenue and Support S 153,608
S (822,554)
Scholarships S 42,262
Programs S 11,376
S 53,638
S 18,804,343
S 703,026
Carry over from June 2015 S 805,228
Net Activity current month (102,202)
As of August 2015: S 703,026
S 500,000
S 49,294

Ackerman Fund (Unrestricted) Balance
10/22/15 s -



Page 7

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AUGUST 31, 2015
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR AUGUST 31, 2014

Temporarily Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2015-16 2014-15
ASSETS
1 Cash and cash equivalents $ 403,391 $ 1,603,055 $ - $ 2,006,446 $ 1,101,299
2 Investments 500,000 5,811,303 18,035,761 24,347,064 25,576,222
3 Pledges receivable 38,583 1,002,696 524,782 1,566,061 2,570,415
4 Accounts Receivable 990 10 - 1,000 -
5 Prepaid expenses 500 - - 500 -
6 Funds held at College - 5,000 - 5,000 -
7 Accrued interest receivable 20,775 35,250 - 56,025 54,089
8 Property and equipment, net 14,070 - - 14,070 8,453
9 FCCC - Scholarship Endowment - 41,076 336,549 377,625 390,724
10 Split interest agreements - 414,852 - 414,852 543,469
TOTAL ASSETS $ 978,309 $8,913,242 ¢ 18,897,092 $ 28,788,643 $ 30,244,671
LIABILITIES
11 Accounts payable $ 222,817 $ 110,938 $ - $ 333,755 $ -
12 Accrued liabilities 52,466 2,537 (50) 54,953 40,835
TOTAL LIABILITIES 275,283 113,475 (50) 388,708 40,835
NET ASSETS, beginning
Unrestricted:
13 Undesignated 305,228 - - 305,228 1,246,676
14 Board designated 500,000 - - 500,000 500,000
15 Temporarily restricted - 9,455,522 - 9,455,522 9,711,460
16 Permanently restricted - - 18,804,343 18,804,343 18,541,813
TOTAL NET ASSETS, beginning 805,228 9,455,522 18,804,343 29,065,093 29,999,949
17 Net Activity (102,202) (655,755) 92,799 (665,158) 203,887
NET ASSETS 703,026 8,799,767 18,897,142 28,399,935 30,203,836

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSET $ 978,309 ¢ 8,913,242 ¢ 18,897,092 $ 28,788,643 $ 30,244,671

FS-2
10/22/15



Page 8

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2015

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR AUGUST 31, 2014

CURRENT MONTH

Temporarily Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2015 2014
REVENUE AND SUPPORT

1 Interest $ 8493 ¢$ 29,336 $ 288 ¢ 38,117 $ 36,664

2 Donations 711 278 - 989 347

3 Academic Angels Donations 5,500 - - 5,500 8,250

4 Estate Gifts 25,000 2,500 - 27,500 -

5 President's Circle 5,039 - - 5,039 -

6 Scholarship Donations - 31,307 - 31,307 25,814

7 Special Events (net) 45,156 - - 45,156 3,532

TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 89,899 63,421 288 153,608 74,607
EXPENDITURES

8 Contributions to college - 11,376 - 11,376 -

9 Interfund transfers * - 92,135 (92,135) - -
10 Operating expenses 100,080 2,000 - 102,080 80,957
11 Scholarships - 11,995 - 11,995 28,626

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 100,080 117,506 (92,135) 125,451 109,583
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
12 OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES (10,181) (54,085) 92,423 28,157 (34,976)
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
13 Realized Gain/(Loss) 2 6,123 21,738 - 27,861 -
14  Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 3 (219,035)  (777,617) - (996,652) -
15 Other Investment Expenses (1,620) (5,751) - (7,371) 449,861
TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES (214,532) (761,630) - (976,162) 449,861

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS  $ (224,713) $ (815,715) $ 92,423 $ (948,005) $ 414,885

1 Interfund transfers represent interest earned on endowments, which has been transferred to the corresponding restricted
fund making it available for spending.

2 Realized Gains/Losses reflect amounts for investments which have actually been sold.
3 Unrealized Gains/Losses reflect stocks which have decreased in value, but have yet to be sold.

10/22/15 FS-3



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR TWO MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2015

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR AUGUST 31, 2014

Page 9

Temporarily Permanently

Totals

Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2015-16 2014-15
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
1 Interest $ 19,510 $ 67,659 $ 664 $ 87,833 $ 78,890
2 Donations 963 25,919 - 26,882 31,194
3 Annual Fund - - - - 100
4 Academic Angels Donations 14,000 - - 14,000 10,250
5 Marketing Reimbursement - - - - 100
6 Management Services - - - - 100,000
7 Estate Gifts 30,000 2,500 - 32,500 -
8 Grants - - - - 15,000
9 President's Circle 89,379 - - 89,379 2,000
10 Scholarship Donations - 37,477 - 37,477 39,596
11 Special Events (net) 95,740 - - 95,740 3,532
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 249,592 133,555 664 383,811 280,662
EXPENDITURES
12 Contributions to college - 11,376 - 11,376 3,215
13 Interfund transfers - 92,135 (92,135) - -
14 Operating expenses 174,003 12,344 - 186,347 163,441
15 Scholarships - 42,262 - 42,262 32,301
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 174,003 158,117 (92,135) 239,985 198,957
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
16 OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 75,589 (24,562) 92,799 143,826 81,705
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
17 Realized Gain/(Loss) 22,001 78,108 - 100,109 -
18 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) (191,586) (680,169) - (871,755) -
19 Other Investment Expneses (8,206) (29,132) - (37,338) 122,182
TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES (177,791) (631,193) - (808,984) 122,182
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS $ (102,202) $(655,755) $ 92,799 ¢ (665,158) $ 203,887
FS-4

10/22/15



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

SUMMARY REPORT

FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED 8/31/2015
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTD 8/31/2014

Page 10

One Month Total Annual Budget
Actual YTD Actual Budget Variance % | Remaining 8/31/2014
Revenue
1 Academic Angel Special Events (net) $ (1,068)| $ (1,068)| $ 100,000 -1.1%| $ 101,068 $ 710
2 Academic Angel 5,500 14,000 25,000 56.0% 11,000 10,250
3 Annual fund/Direct Mail - - 120,000 0.0% 120,000 100
4 Grants - Direct Revenue - - 100,000 0.0% 100,000 -
5 Individual Gifts/Planned gifts 25,711 30,963 150,000 20.6% 119,037 31,347
6 Interest 8,493 19,510 151,000 12.9% 131,490 17,161
7 Management Services - - 300,000 0.0% 300,000 -
8 Marketing Reimbursment - - 100,000 0.0% 100,000 100,000
9 McCallum Events (net)
10 Stepping Out for COD 46,224 96,808 200,000 48.4% 103,192 2,822
11 Other - - 20,000 0.0% 20,000
12 President's Circle 5,039 89,379 120,000 74.5% 30,621 2,000
Total Revenue 89,899 249,592 1,386,000 18.0% 1,136,408 164,390
Expenditures
13 Academic Angel/Membership - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
14 Annual Fund - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
15 Annual Report - - 25,000 0.0% 25,000 -
16 Auditor 14,500 14,500 20,000 72.5% 5,500 10,800
17 Bank Charges 330 520 8,000 6.5% 7,480 395
18 Board/Staff Training 740 804 5,000 16.1% 4,196 1,350
19 Campus Tours - - 8,000 0.0% 8,000 -
20 Community Outreach - 35 10,000 0.4% 9,965 -
21 Donor Development - 303 30,000 1.0% 29,697 7,090
22 Donor/Scholarship Reception - 6,000 0.0% 6,000 -
23 Equipment Lease 317 5,000 6.3% 4,683 353
24 Insurance D & O - 8,000 0.0% 8,000 -
25 Marketing & Messaging 15,819 15,819 178,000 8.9% 162,181 13,513
26 Membership Dues - - 2,000 0.0% 2,000 350
27 Office Supplies & Equipment 845 1,149 15,000 7.7% 13,851 594
28 Planned Giving - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
29 Postage - - 10,000 0.0% 10,000 -
30 President's Circle - - 10,000 0.0% 10,000 -
31 President's Fund 899 1,899 40,000 4.7% 38,101 (1,000)
32 Printing/Design/Graphics - - 25,000 0.0% 25,000 420
33 Recognition/Sponsorship/Tribute ads - 277 10,000 2.8% 9,723 -
34 Repairs & Maintenance - - 2,500 0.0% 2,500 -
35 Service Contracts 103 310 8,000 3.9% 7,690 3,063
36 Staff Mileage Reimburse - - 2,000 0.0% 2,000 306
37 State of the College Event - - 25,000 0.0% 25,000 -
38 Subscriptions & Publications - - 2,000 0.0% 2,000 -
39 Telephone 101 192 1,500 12.8% 1,308 124
40 Wages & Benefits 56,181 113,658 690,000 16.5% 576,342 109,724
Independent Contractors
41 Roemer & Harnik - - 10,000 0.0% 10,000 320
42 MMGC CPA 6,000 12,000 24,000 50.0% 12,000 6,000
43 Accounting Specialist - - 31,000 0.0% 31,000 -
44 Fundraiser 50 4,030 8,170 48,000 17.0% 39,830 7,620
45 Abila FR50 Impementation - 4,000 4,000 100.0% - -
46 Abila FR50 S/W - - 12,000 0.0% 12,000 -
47 Messaging/Marketing Contract - - 48,000 0.0% 48,000 -
48 Website/Social Media - 50 48,000 0.1% 47,950 419
Total Expenditures before Contributions $ 99,865 $ 174,003 $ 1,386,000 12.6%| $1,211,997| ¢ 161,441
49| Contributions to College - - 1,000
50|Realized Gain/Loss 6,123 22,001 (37,642)
51 |Unrealized Gain/Loss (219,035) (191,586) -
52 |Investment Fees (1,620) - -
53 |Refunds - (8,206) -
54|Interfund transfer - - (68,213)
Total Expenditures 314,397 351,794 56,586
Excess or (Deficit) $(224,498)| $ (102,202) $ 107,804
55|General Fund Carryover 805,228
Total excess at 6/30/2015 703,026
56| Ackerman Fund 49,294
57 |Board Reserve 500,000
10/22/15

FS-5



Page 11
College of the Desert Foundation
Schedule Events

As of 8/31/2015
Revenues Expenditures Total
Balances:
Spring Luncheon
Special Event Income 5.00 0.00 5.00
Total Spring Luncheon 5.00 0.00 5.00
Citizen of Distinction
Postage 0.00 (264.57) (264.57)
Printing/Design/Graphics 0.00 (808.55) (808.55)
Total Citizen of Distinction 0.00 (1,073.12) (1,073.12)
Stepping Out for COD
Special Event Income 101,000.00 0.00 101,000.00
Postage 0.00 (130.65) (130.65)
Printing/Design/Graphics 0.00 (1,441.05) (1,441.05)
Marketing 0.00 (2,620.00) (2,620.00)
Total Stepping Out for COD 101,000.00 (4,191.70) 96,808.30
Total Balances: 101,005.00 (5,264.82) 95,740.18
FS-6

10/22/15



Page 12

NE| COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Finance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, May 27, 2015 - 2:00pm
Cravens Student Services Multi-Purpose Room

MINUTES
Present
Brian Holcombe, Suz Hunt, Sally Simonds

Absent
Bob Archer, Lisa Howell, Dan Martinez, Penny Mason

Staff/Guests
George Holliday, Jim Hummer, Virginia Ortega, Liz Umbenhauer

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 2:00pm.

Operating Budget
The proposed Operating Budget for 2015-2016 was reviewed. The development directors will expand

their community outreach to increase President’s Circle and Academic Angels memberships. Suz Hunt
suggested the respective committees develop a plan to achieve the proposed goals and present their
ideas during the September or October Board meeting. The $174K College reimbursement includes
$74K carried over from the previous FY. Projected revenues for the current year should exceed $1.2M.
Jim Hummer will confirm the $690K Wages/Benefits figure provided by the College is accurate. The
proposed transition from Donor Perfect to Fundraiser 50 was briefly discussed.

It was M/S/C Brian Holcombe/Sally Simonds to present the Operating Budget to the Board of
Directors at their meeting immediately following.

Financials — George Holliday
April 2015 financials were reviewed and discussed.

30/30 Reassignment of Funds
George Holliday explained that a $400K adjustment was made by reassigning certain 30/30 funds from

unrestricted to temporarily restricted.

CCA ISP Addendum Review
The addendum to the ISP was discussed. Suz Hunt suggested the addendum should be completely
revised and presented to the committee at a later date.

Adjournment:
It was M/S/C Sally Simonds/Brian Holcombe to adjourn the meeting at 2:40pm.

Minutes taken by Liz Umbenhauer, Administrative Specialist

10/22/15



Page 13

NE] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Finance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, September g, 2015 — 3:00pm
Foundation Board Room

MINUTES
Present
Brian Holcombe, Lisa Howell, Mark Nickerson, Sally Simonds

Absent
Bob Archer, Bill Chunowitz, Suz Hunt, Dan Martinez, Penny Mason

Staff/Guests
George Holliday, Virginia Ortega, Kippy Laflame

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 3:10pm.

Brown Act Invitation for Public Comment
No cards were submitted from the public

Financials —

May, June and July 2015 financials were reviewed and explained by George Holliday.

The presentation and layout of the financials were discussed at length. It is the committee’s opinion that
the report should be reviewed, reformatted for ease of understanding to the “no financial background”
people that would be reading the Foundation’s financials. Lisa Howell discussed the different styles that
other non-profits use, the breakdown of program versus fundraising dollars and how they are reported
that would help better explain where the restricted or unrestricted donor dollars are going.

Investors Summary Reports
Both the Merrill Lynch and Wells Fargo quarterly reports were reviewed. It was suggested that the
investors define the time period of their reports.

CCA ISP Addendum
Brian Holcombe requested that a redline version of the proposed addendum changes be presented to the
Board.

Adjournment:
Meeting adjourned at 4:15pm

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame, Executive Assistant

10/22/15



Page 14

NE] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Finance and Investment Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 21, 2015 —3:00pm
Foundation Board Room

MINUTES
Present
Brian Holcombe, Suz Hunt, Mark Nickerson, Sally Simonds, Bill Chunowitz

Absent
Bob Archer, Dan Martinez, Penny Mason

Staff/Guests
Jim Hummer, George Holliday, Virginia Ortega, Patricia Renna, Kippy Laflame, Rondi Edwards, Michael

Borders, Gary Hall, Ryan Chavez

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 3:20pm.

Brown Act Invitation for Public Comment
No cards were submitted from the public

From 3:10 to 4:05pm Wells Fargo and Merrill Lynch investors reviewed the results of the last quarter for
both the foundation and capital campaign portfolios. See attached reports for specifics.

Financials —

August 2015 financials were reviewed and explained by George Holliday.

The presentation and layout of the financials were discussed. The key report page has been reformatted
in hopes that all Board members will have a more clear understanding of the financials.

CCA ISP Addendum
Suz Hunt reviewed the changes to the IPS for Endowed Faculty. It will be submitted to the Board for final
approval on October 29, 2015

Adjournment:
Meeting adjourned at 4:45pm

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame, Executive Assistant

10/22/15



Page 15

| anjeA aso Aep | pesjuesens yuegion sty | paJinsu| D|a4 10N a1y |
:s1onpoJd Juswsau|

"uoneliodio) BoLBWY JO Yueg Jo SaLRIPISONS 1310 pue ‘OdIS Jaquisu pue Iajeap-1a)0iq palalsifal e ‘pareiodioou)
YIWS %9 Jauus4 ‘a2Iald ‘YouAkT |[LUIBIA Ag palallo Sa2IAIaS pue Ss1onpold a|ge|ieAe saxew uswabeuey yiea YoukT [jLusin

"suoloeSURI] JNOA JO |[e JO UOIBIUSWNI0P [BID1J0 8y} 89 0 SJUSWaIR]S JUNO0JJ. pue SUoBWIIU0D

apeJ) INOA SIapISuod YouAT ILUBIN Juswnsul Jaylo Jo A1indas Aue Jo ajes 1o aseyaind ayl 10} UOITRIDI0S B S81NIISU0d passaldxa uoluido Aue Jou uonewlojul
3y} Jayliau ‘asIMIBYI0 Palou SSajun S)Nsal aininy Jo aajuerenb ou si aouewlopad 1sed pue aosnou Inoyum abueyd 01 193lqns Si uonewloUl 1IN “pleog

ao) ay1 Agq paiddns atam sabuel Sd| ayl ssauaia|dwod 1o Aoeindoe Sii 01 Se sasjuelenb Aue JaJJ0 10U Op am INg ‘S|gel|al 3q 0] dA31j9Q oM eyl Blep 10 S82In0S
WwoJ) paule1qo uaaq Sky ulaiay paureluod uonewloul ayl “Ajuo sasodind [euonewlojui 1oj si pue 1sanbali u1noA uodn noA 01 papinoid Bulaq si [els1ewW SIYy L

%00°0 LMoY
pa1ysSio aSesany
[elol
S9AIBUIRYY
S195SY |eay
aWodu| paxi4
sal}nb3 |,u]
saninb3y sn
ysed
uiniay yJewyduag S921pU| uiniay |enpy saduey Sd| S19SSY JO % lunowyy S 9dA] 19ssy
o3ie4 S||I9M
STOZ/TE/80 WOy SaN|eA 3duewJ04i9d dWOS 9pN|dUl SUINIBJ JUBWISDAU| dAIleUIRY e - TIA (T)
STOT/0€/60 40 Se TO"ELE L6S dlqe|leAy YseD [enddy,
%LT'V %t9°L %90°'6 %CL'E %0T1°¢C- %¢6'T- LMoY
p21y3Sia 28esany
%00T €99'990°0T S [elol
SA0QY .
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N saninb3 ul papnpUl VLO'ET S paijisseppun
%SEC- %TS€ %LS'C %90°'T- aysodwo) 404 1Y4H (1) €v80 %0T - %0 %8E"L 068'T¥7L S S9AIleUIBY Y
%000 %000 V/N V/N V/N V/N %E - %0 V/N V/N S19ssy |eay
%6L'V %6C°0 %80°€ %ET'T puog a1e82133y SN sAejoieg %¥6°0 %S9 - %0 %9T'6€ oot’Z€6'e S awodu| paxi4
dA0qge ul | aAoqe ul | BAoqe ul %1617~ $S019 Y1 34V3I IDS %S9°S- %ST - %€ %LV'6 687'€S6 S salnb3 ||
%L7°'ST %9¢C°0€ %699 %6C°S- uinlay [e301 00S d8S %68'T- %09 - %SC %08°LE 9e8'leL's S saninb3 sn
%020 %800 %L0°0 %00 Ainseau] sn yiuow ¢ %c00 %S - %1 %9¢'9 ¥8v'629 S *YSeD
Z102/10/60 US|  ZTOT €102 v10C uiniay dJewyouag sa21py| uiniay |eny saguey Sd| S19SSY JO % unowy S adA] 19ssy
suiniay |en1y YouAT |19
(ST02/0€/60) 3Un022Yy Uuonepuno4 AOJ
SpIempa M epuoJ/uod’ [W el MWW
WIoD W @SpPIeMpa M epuol
99GT°08£°09Z Xed | ST£0¥2€ 008 991 TIOL | Z1¥1°T98°092 30911
01226 VO ‘SIPM uerpu] | 11T AMH SN 008-7Z
U] yjuig 1 Jouuoq \wU.HQMnH \LUG%A [TLLIDIN
dNOYD SAIvVMdid dHL
uonesodio) eolBWY JO Mueqg s1oz/zt/o0t

——Qﬂ-hl— ——_‘-\-wE :uo paJtedalid

JUaWSeURIA] JITEI A -FUSPISILJ 9T A JOTUDG
IOSIAPY JUSWOSRURIA] UILIAM

119saQ ay1 Jo abs||0D wiVAdD ‘@VINID ‘@dAD ‘sprempd ‘M Ipuoy
.10} paJedald :Aq paredaid

10/22/15


mailto:veronica_trombino@ml.com
file://WA1381V001/home$/lbouche1/www.fa.ml.com/ronda_w_edwards

Page 16

_ anjeA aso Aep | pesajuesens yueg ioN ety | painsu| D|a4 10N 84y _
:sjonpoJd Juswsanu|

"uonelodio) eouBWY JO Yuegd JO SaLRIPISONS J8YI0 pue ‘Od|S Jagquiaw pue Jafeap-1axoiq palalsibal e ‘parelodiodu)
Yuws 7% JauuaH ‘aa1ald ‘YauAT |IusN Ag palalo S82IAISS pue S1onpold ojge|iene saxew Juawabeuey yieapn YouAT [JUIBsIN

"suolnoesuel] INoA JO |2 JO UoITeIUSWNI0P [BID1)J0 3Y] 8¢ 01 SJUSWSYE]S UN0JIJ. pue SUoHEBWIIU0D apel

INOA S18pISU02 YoUAT |[LUSIA JUSWINASUI 1810 10 Andas Aue Jo ajes 1o aseyaind ay) Joj UoeNDIoS B Sa)NIISUod passaldxa uoluido Aue Jou uoiew.ojul ay)
1ayi1au ‘asIMIBYI0 palou SSajun "S)nNsal ainny Jo aajuesent ou si aouewload 1sed pue aanou noylm abueyd 0) 198lgns SI uonewIoUI 18)IRIN pieog AOD
a1 Aq paliddns aiam sabues Sd| 8yl ‘ssauais|dwod 1o Aoeindoe Sl 01 Se saajuesenb Aue 180 10U Op am Ing ‘a|qel|a 3 0] SASI[30 aM Jeyj) Blep I0 S82IN0s

W04} paulelqo uaag sey ulalay paureluod uonewlojul ayl Ajuo sasodind reuoneuwioul 1oy si pue 1sanbal anok uodn noA 01 papinoid Buiag si [eusrew syl

uinlay
pa1y3819/\\ a8esany
|exo|
SaAllewIa]|Y
S}9SSY |eay
awWodUu| paxi4
salnb3 |y
saninb3 sn
ysed
uJniay JyJewyouag S921pu| uJniay |enpy saduey Sd| S19SSY JO % unowy S 9dA] 19ssy
o3ie4 s||oM
%80°€ %819 %8L'S %16'€E %1C'T- %98°€- Lmed
pa1y3819\ a8esany
%00T U89ty S |elo]
V/N V/N V/N V/N %000 - S paljisseppun
%Y1°9- %S0'G %EY'T %90'T- ausodwo) 404 1¥4H %98°0 anoqe u %59°9 Sve‘LLT S SOAIIBUIRY|Y
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N %000 %0T-%0 %000 - S S19ssY |edy
%18t %EE'E- %SL"9 %ET'T puog 2132438y SN sAejdieg %T19'T %G6-%ST %G5S 6€ v9L'8V9'T S 3WOodU| paxI4
aAnoge ul | anoge ul | aAoqe Ul %16'V- $S049 Y1 34V3 IDSN %SE - anoge u| %S0T 6TC'8EY S salinb3 |3u|
%S0vT | %I9'TC %0T'S %6C'S- uIn3ay |e30L 005 d'8S %9€"L- 0£-%0 %616 209°€€9'T S sanunb3 sn
%8T°0 %YT°0 %10 %20°0 Ainseas] sn yuow ¢ %€0°0 %ST-%S %60t €VS0LT S ysed
uondasuj azuls cT10¢ €T10¢ $1T0¢ uiniay JjJewyousg SaJIpu] uiniay |enldy mwmcmm Sdl S19SSY 40 % junowy m wn_>._. 1oSSY
suin3ay |eny YouA1 |jLIB N

(sT02/0€/60) Un022y udiedwe) jeyide) A0

Spiempa M epuol/uwod’jw el MMM

wod'jw@splempa M epuol

99G1°082°09Z Xed | STZ0'FTE 008 99X [IOL | ZTFT'798 092 39911
01CT6 VO ‘SIPM uerpu] | [1T AMH SN 00812

U] YHWG 29 JOUUD ‘9dI91 ] ﬁuG%A [ILLIOIN

dNOYD SAIvMdi HHL

JuSWASeURIA YI[EI M -JUIPISIIJ 9ITA IOTUSG

uolelodio) edldBWY JO Hueg s10z/T1/01
-‘—QF-)I— ———-—-—ms :uo pasedald
o IOSIAPY JUSWIDSRURIA] UIEIM

11988 ay) jo aba||0D nVAAD ‘@VINID ‘@dAD ‘sprempq ‘M Ipuoy]
.10} patedaid :Aq paredald

10/22/15



Page 17

| anfe 8so7 Aep | pesiuesens yuegioNaly | painsul Dia4 10N a1y |

”mHOJUO‘_Q 1UuaW]SaAU|

‘uonelodio)d

BOLIBWY JO Yueg JO SaleIpISgNS I1aylo pue ‘OdIS Jaquiaw pue Jajeap-1ayoiq palaisifal e ‘paresodioou] yuws
9 lauuaH ‘221ald ‘YouAT [IsIN Ag palalo SadIAIas pue s1onpoud ajgejieAe saxew juswabeueiy Yijea M YoukT (LIS

"suoloesuel] INoA JO [[e JO UoITeIuswndop [eId10 3yl 3¢ 0] SIUSWaTe]S JUN0JIJe pue SUCITeWIJUOD apel] JINOA SIapISU0?

YOUAT |[UBIAl "usWINASUI J8Y10 10 A1Indas Aue Jo aes 1o aseyaind a8yl 40} UOIIBNDI0S B S8INIISU0d passaldxa uoluido Aue Jou uoiewloul
BY} Jayau ‘asIMIBYIO palou SSajun "S)nsal aininy jo asjuelenb ou si aouewlopad ised pue aanou Inoyum abueyd 01 193lgns sI uoew.ojul
1@e\ ‘ssauala|dwod 1o Aoeindde s)i 0) Sk saajuelend Aue Jao 10U Op am Ing ‘S|gela g 01 dA3IISQ M Jey} erep J0 S82IN0S WOl paurelqo
udaq sey ulalay paureiuod uoirewlogul ay] "Ajuo sasodind [euoiyewlojul 10} SI pue 1sanbal inoA uodn noA o} papiaoid Bulaq si [eldarew siy L

mm.ﬂ-mMNh_w.—“m . Spun4 pauiquio) €301
GET'SETVTS SIUNO02JY paulquio) [e10]

TLY'89T VS Spun4 pauiquio) €301
%00T UY'8ITY S V101

V/N V/N v/N 152491U| panJddy

%599 Sve'LLe S 0T-0 S9AI}eUId)|Y/1e)ST |edy

%0L 6Y 1281L0'T S 0L-0 Aunb3

%SS'6€ v9L'8¥9T S S6-ST awodu| paxid

%60t EVS0LT S %SC-S ysed

|enyoy o3ued s||daM |enioy YIUAT [J1u43IN | s98uey Sd| 9dA] 1955y

JUNo02JYy usiedwe) ‘de)

€99°990°0TS Spung pauIiquwio) [e301
%00T €99990°0T $ V101

V/N V/N V/N 158433U| PaNIIdY

%8€’L 068'TVL S 0T-0 S9AI1EUIRY|Y/91815]T |edy

%L LY 68T'8SLY S 09-9¢ Aunb3

%9T1°'6€ 00TLE6'E S 09-0t dWodU| paxi4

%9¢C'9 ¥8v'679 S %S-1 ysed

|enyoy o3ued s||oM |en3ay YIUAT [|1u43IN | S98uey Sd| adA] 1955y

uonepunoj dod

(ST0Z/0E/60) SIUBWISAAU| UOIIRPUNOH AOD

CO_HGLOQ\_OO eollsuly JO yueg s102/21/0T
F—QF—)I— ——_‘—‘—wE ﬁ :uo pasedaid

118saq ay1 Jo aba)j0D
110} paredaid

SpIempa M epuoi/wiod U0 e] MWW
oo (W@ SPIeMpa M epuol

99GT"08£'09£ XA | STL0FTE 008 L [IOL | LZIH1°C98° 094 329110

01Z26 VD ‘SIPM werpu] | TTT AMH SO 00872
DU YIIWG 29 IOUUD ‘DI “YOUAT [[LIIDIA

dNOYD SAIvVvMdi FH.L

JudwISeURIA YI[EI A -JUSPISALJ DIA IOTUdG
IOSIAPY JUSWOSEURAl YIEIM

wiVAAdD ‘@VINID ‘@dAD ‘sprempq *M Ipuoy]
:Aq patedaid

10/22/15


mailto:veronica_trombino@ml.com
file://WA1381V001/home$/lbouche1/www.fa.ml.com/ronda_w_edwards

(STOT 404 UINIBI %0G 6T -) SDIHUPOWWOI 0} UOIIBIO||e SAPN[dU] - 084e4 S|[DM (1)

©
- S9SSE|D 19SSe NS SWO0dUl PAXI4 ||e SIPN|IUl ‘UINIDJ SWOIU| PaXI) |e103 - 034ed S|I9M (€)
mu sasse|d 1asse gns Aunba |je sapnjoul ‘uinias Alinba |ejo) - 034eq s|IPM (2)
[
s
%8S’ %L0°¢C %L8°0T %6¢€°V %T0°¢- %8°¢C- HmoY
%89 (J (! (! (] (J _uw“_._._m_m\s wwmhw><
%00T €891ST'6 S [elol
%9¢€°€ e/u %8L'T %01°€ %.9°0- Xapu| [d44H %EC'T 0T-0 %C 080°08T S SoAlleuIR}|Y
SOAI1BUIDYY U| ,
%LT'C %6V'T %S9°'T- %€0' 1 %1S1- 1I34VN %€T'9- -0 %S 9€9°LLY S S19sSY |E9Y
%0T°¢ %86°'T %€S'T %0¢'C %ET'T xapu| puog 33y sAejoleg %LL0 09-0v %eY 60T'606'€ S SWodu| paxid
anoqy U| L,
9A0QY U] | SAOQY U] | 9AOQY U] | SA0QY U| %161~ Xapu| 34v3 IDSN 9A0QY U| mm.m %ST VLV’ 06E'T S salnb3 ||
%eEL'TT %€B'E %ST'Ce %C9°L %LTS- X9pu| 00S dBS (2) %891~ 09-S¢ %8¢ 66L'T09°C S salnb3 sn
%ET0 %010 %0¢°0 %600 %1700 Ainseau] sn soN € %€0°0 %S-1 %9 G8SC6S S ysed
¢1/10/60 uinlay
uondaduj 210¢ €T0¢ v10C sa21pu| uin}ay |enldy sa8uey sdl| S}9SSY 4O % unowy § adA] j19ssy
o yJewyouag
suin3ay |endy Ow._mu_ S|II°MW\
oscy uinlay
ALY pa1ySiam a8esany
|elol
V/N V/N v/N 159491U| pPanJddy
%SE'E Xapu| |44H (T) 0T-0 SOAlIRUIRYY
S9AI1BUIRYY U|
%00°0 1134VN €0 S19SSY |eay
%ST'T xapu| puog 33y sAe|oieg 09-0¥ dwoou| paxid
anoge u|
%0617~ Xapu] 34v3 IDSIN cT-¢ sal}nb3 |,u]
%69°€T X9pu| 00S dBS 09-9¢ salnb3 sn
%€0°0 Ainseal] sn SO € %S-T ysed
A/pp/wu uinjay
uondaduj 2102 €102 102 S921pu| uin1ay |enidy saduey sdi S19SSY 4O % unowy § adA] 19ssy
oI ydewyouag
suinjay |enpy VRIV S RI[BRE]TY

(ST0Z/0E/6 J0 SY) UN02IY uolepuno

10/22/1




Page 19

potsad uwn|od ueyl ss3| peH (g)
(STOZ 404 UIN1BI %OT TZ-) SRIMPOWWOI 0} UoI1ed0||e sapn|dul - 03Jed S|I9M (V)

S9SSB|J }9SSE (NS SWOJU| PaX1y ||e SIPN|IUI ‘UINIDJ SWOdU| Paxl4 [0} - 08Jed s|dM (€)

sasse|d 19sse gns Alnba |je sapnjoul ‘uinias Alinba |e103 - 08ued |9 (2)

%ST'9 %IT'CT | %LT'ST | %009 %0t C- %8S"€- e wwhﬁwu
%00T 088°LIT'C S |eyoL
%L0"€- e/u e/u e/u %9V C- (G) xapul 144H %L0"€E- anoqe uj %E 66€°LS S SaAIlRUIRY|Y
%LEO- | %CSO- | %TTE | %TOVT %TS - 1134VN (V) %v6'6- 0T-0 %E 96%'69 S S}assy ey
%9T'T %ST'C %E0'0 %S0'€ %ET'T xapu| puog 83Y sAejoleq (€) %65°T- G6-ST %9€ €06'SSL S aWoou| paxly
anoqy U] | @A0qQY U] | dA0qY U] | dA0qY U] %T6 - xapu| 34v3 1DSIN anoqy Ul anoqy u| %ET 990°69¢ S salInb3 | u|
%COET | %CV'E | %69EE | %9L'6 %LT'S- Xapu| 00§ d'8S (2) %06°¢€- 0L-0 %LE G8€‘06L S salmnb3 sn
%100 %000 %100 %10°0 %00 Ainseau| sn so € %100 %SC-S %8 T€9'SLT S ysed
Z1/10/60 uin1ay
uondasu| 210¢ €102 Y102 S92Ipu| uin1ay |enyy saSuey sdi S19SSY JO % aunowy s adA] 19ssy
asuls yJewyouag
suIn3ay [en3oy o3.e4 s||IoM
%SLY uinloay
p21y3i19\ 28esany
|exo|
V/N V/N V/N 1S3491U| pPanudy
%SE'€E xapu| [44H (1) anoge u| SaAIleUIRY|Y
%E0°8T 1134VN %0T-%0 S}assy ey
%8T'T xapu| puog 33y sAe|oieg %S6-%ST awodu| paxi4
%06~ Xapu| 34v3 I1DSIN anoge u| sa1nby | 3y
%69°€T Xapu| 00§ d%8S %0L-%0 saninb3 sn
%E€0°0 Ainseau| sn soN € %SC-%S ysed
AR /pp/ww uInlay
Sm_.HH:_ 2102 €102 v102 TR sadlpu| uinay |enpy sasduey sdl 19SSV JO % unowy $ adA| 1assy

Suin}ay |enjdy

(sT02/0€/6 40 SY) N0y usiedwe) |eyde)

YouAT BN

10/22/15



Page 20

€99°69C°TTS

088'LIT'CS

€89'TST'6S

Spunj pauiquio) [e30]

€95°69C'TTS 0S SIUNO0JJY pauiquo) [ejoL
Spung pauiquo) [e10]
%00T 088°LTTCS i0/A1Q# 0S V10l
V/N V/N i0/AIQ# - V/N 3S9J91U| paNJdy
%9 S68'9¢T i0/AIQ# - 0T-0 S9AIlRUIRYY/1e1ST |edY
%09 T1S¥'650°T i0/AIQ# - 0/-0 Aunb3
%9¢ €06'SSL i0/AIQ# - S6-ST Qwlodu| paxid
%8 T€9'SLTS i0/AIQ# 0S %S¢C-S ysed
[enydy  |08ueq S|l |en3ay YIUAT ||IBIN so8uey Sd| |2dA] 19ssy
JUNodYy :M_NQENU .n_mU
Spung pauiquio) [e10]
%00T €89‘TST°6S i0/AIQ# 0S Tv1i0l
V/N V/N i0/NIQ# - V/N 1S9431U| panJidy
%L 9T/‘LS9 i0/NIQ# - 0T-0 S9AIleUJD]|Y/21e1S] |eay
%Yy €17'T66°E i0/ANIQ# - 09-9¢ Aunb3
%EY 60T'606°E i0/NIQ# - 09-0% 9WIodU| paxi4
%9 G85'C6SS i0/AIQ# 0S %S-T ysed
|enioy 03.Je4 S|I9M |en1oy YauAq 1IN saduey Sdi 9dA| 1955y

uonzepunog aod

#T0Z/TE/TT 0 Se sjuswisanu| uollepunoq d0Jd

10/22/15



Page 21
] COLLEGE ’
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

College of the Desert Foundation IPS for Endowed Faculty/ Staff
Positions and Building Support Funds
05/27/2015

Purpose and Scope of Addendum

This addendum is created to facilitate the Investment Committee and the Board in overseeing
the investments for the benefit of the endowed faculty/ staff positions, and the building support
funds. This addendum is to work in concert with the existing COD Foundation IPS, while
recognizing these assets are segregated and managed independent of the primary COD
Foundation investments.

Investment Objective- Endowed Faculty/Staff Positions

e The primary investment objective is income and capital preservation.

¢ Income and Capital preservation objective defined: to generate on-going consistent
income, while emphasizing capital preservation.

Risk Tolerance
Low to moderate risk tolerance defined as: not exceeding the 3 and 5 year standard deviations
of the applicable Bench marks;

Investment Horizon
Long Term Investment Horizon: defined as 10 years or longer

Investment Objective- Building Support Funds

e The primary investment objective is asset growth and capital preservation.

e Asset growth and Capital preservation objective defined: to generate on-going increase in
assets invested, while emphasizing capital preservation.

Risk Tolerance
Low to moderate risk tolerance defined as: not exceeding the 3 and 5 year standard deviations
of the applicable Bench marks;

Investment Horizon
Long Term Investment Horizon: defined as 10 years or longer

Draft 05/27/2015

10/22/15



Page 22

NZ] COLLEGE

7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Asset Allocation Strate

The mix of assets in the portfolio, save for special circumstances, shall be maintained as follows
(percentages are of the market value of the portfolio):

Performance Goal
The portfolio’s return is expected to exceed the average annual return of the applicable benchmark
index on a risk-adjusted basis over a three- to five-year rolling time period.

Benchmarks
Lehman Brothers Intermediate Corp & Gov't Bond Index
S&P 500

Permitted Securities
The below mentioned investment types are the only investment permitted for the segregated
assets held for the benefit of the Building Support Funds.

Equity securities include: common stocks, exchange traded funds (ETFs), real estate (REIT)
securities and securities convertible into common stock of U.S.-based companies. Mutual funds
may be included.

Convertible securities include: securities that are convertible into the common stock of U.S.
or non-U.S.-based corporations. This would include convertible bonds and convertible preferred
stock. All convertible securities purchased must be U.S. dollar denominated securities. Individual
convertible securities should be rated “"A” (or its equivalent) or higher at the time of purchase, by
a nationally recognized statistical rating agency. For the purpose of asset allocation, convertible
securities shall be considered equities.

Fixed Income Securities Include:

Domestic fixed and variable rate, strip and zero coupon bonds and notes issued by the U.S.
Government and its agencies, U.S.-based corporations, or bond funds containing these assets,
Yankee bonds and notes (bonds or notes issued by non-U.S. based corporations and governments
but traded in the U.S., securitized mortgages (e.g., GNMA’s, FNMA's, FHLMCs), collateralized
mortgage obligations, asset-backed securities, taxable municipal bonds and preferred stock.

Building Support Portfolio Asset Allocation

In\f::ti:é:r:?ssst/yle Market Value
Minimum Target Maximum
Domestic and International Equities 0% 50% 70%
Investment Grade Fixed Income 15% 45% 95%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5% 5% 25%
Alternatives 0% n/a 10%

Fixed income securities shall be rated “A"! (or its equivalent) or higher at the time of purchase,
by a nationally recognized statistical rating agency. Should a security be downgraded below the

1 All rating categories, include qualifiers “+” and “-” for S&P and “1,” “2” and “3” for Moody’s. In the event of a “split
rated” security, that is a security with non-equivalent rating classifications from different rating agencies, the lower of the
credit quality ratings shall apply.

Draft 05/27/2015

10/22/15



Page 23

NZ] COLLEGE

7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

minimum permitted credit quality, as defined above by a nationally recognized statistical rating
agency, the Investment Manager will retain the option to hold or sell the security. The entire fixed
income portfolio should have a minimum average rating of “"A” with a weighted average duration
that does not exceed ten years.

Cash and Equivalents

Cash reserves may be utilized from time to time to provide liquidity or to implement some types
of investment strategies. Cash reserves shall be held in the each Investment Managers’ money
market fund, short-term maturity Treasury securities, or high quality money market instruments.

Suz Hunt, Treasurer Date

Jim Hummer, Executive Director Date

Draft 05/27/2015

10/22/15



	Board Meeting Cover  10-28-2015
	Campus Map
	10-29-2015 Board Agenda
	Board Meeting Minutes 09-30-15
	FINAL 8-31-15 Financial statements
	Finance Meeting minutes 052715
	090915 Finance Minutes DRAFT
	Addendum IPS for Endowed Faculty Staff positions and Building Support Funds with corrections



